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	CHAPTER 14: INFORMATION GATHERING AND ANALYSIS

	Objective

APEC Economies will secure a solid platform for the expansion and improvement of Actions in Specific Areas and APEC economies' respective Action Plans by undertaking inter-alia cross-sectoral work.



	Collective Actions

APEC economies will:

a. conduct surveys as necessary of trade and investment impediments;

b. review and analyze the impact of trade liberalization in the Asia-Pacific region;

c. study and monitor the impact of sub-regional and bilateral  trade arrangements such as NAFTA, Association of South-East Asian Nations Free Trade Area (AFTA) and ANZCERTA; 

d. develop databases with regard to merchandise trade, trade in services and direct investment, and update these regularly; and

e. adopt international standards for trade in services and international investment data such as those developed by the IMF.


	New Zealand’s Information Gathering and Analysis in 2006

Government departments publish extensive statistics and information on trade and investment, and prepare discussion papers to inform public debate and assist in prudent policy development.  A large amount of material is publicly available free of charge and full advantage is taken of internet technology to allow the widest access to information.

 

Statistics New Zealand provides authoritative statistics, free of political influence, that inform the government and community about the state of the economy and New Zealand's position in the world.  Such comprehensive and objective statistics are fundamental to market-based commercial activity.  Statistics New Zealand has a co-ordination role across government agencies to minimize respondent burden, avoid duplication of effort and enable the official linking of statistics from a variety of sources.

 

Data, information and analysis on trade and investment can be found on the following websites:

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade:    www.mfat.govt.nz/
Overseas Investment Office:    www.oio.linz.govt.nz/
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise:    www.nzte.govt.nz
             Ministry of Economic Development:    www.med.govt.nz/
The Treasury:   www.treasury.govt.nz/
Reserve Bank of New Zealand:   www.rbnz.govt.nz/
Statistics New Zealand:    www.stats.govt.nz/ and www.statisphere.govt.nz 
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry:    www.maf.govt.nz/
New Zealand Food Safety Authority:    www.nzfsa.govt.nz/
Environmental Risk Management Authority:    www.ermanz.govt.nz/
Ministry of Tourism:    www.tourism.govt.nz/

Ministry of Education:    www.minedu.govt.nz/

NZ Immigration Service:    www.immigration.govt.nz/

NZ Customs Service:    www.customs.govt.nz/
Government website:    www.govt.nz
Legislation website:    www.knowledge-basket.co.nz, or free of charge at www.legislation.govt.nz 
e-Government website:   www.e.government.govt.nz/
Tourism Research Council:   www.trcnz.govt.nz/
Education New Zealand:    www.educationnz.org.nz



	New Zealand’s Information Gathering and Analysis in 2006

	Section
	Completed Work or Projects Since Last IAP
	Current or Ongoing Work on Information Gathering and Analysis
	Future Projects Planned

	Information Gathering and Analysis


	The China/New Zealand joint FTA feasibility study has been completed and is available at  www.mfat.govt.nz/tradeagreements/nzchinafta/jointstudyreportindex.html
The New Zealand – Singapore – Chile – Brunei Darussalam Trans-Pacific Strategic Economic Partnership report was completed in October 2005 and is available at www.mfat.govt.nz/tradeagreements/transpacepa/transpacsep.index.html
The New Zealand Institute, a private think tank has produced a series of discussion papers aimed at identifying possible actions for government and business to make the New Zealand economy successful on the world stage.  These can be accessed at www.nzinstitute.org/index.php/globalnzeconomy/

	New Zealand participates in APEC’s information gathering and exchange exercises in the areas of tariffs, non-tariff measures, services, investment, standards and conformance, customs procedures, intellectual property rights, competition policy, government procurement, deregulation, rules of origin, dispute mediation, mobility of business people and various work areas of economic and technical cooperation.

Information Gathering and Analysis: Government

Statistics New Zealand Te Tari Tatau, New Zealand’s major source of official statistics, collects and publishes regular statistics on investment and trade.  Full information on the comprehensive range of information available is given on its website, www.stats.govt.nz and www.statisphere.govt.nz.  Statistics New Zealand produces a range of information services.  Its “Hot off the Press” service provides the latest key statistics in over 50 areas including trade and investment free of charge within 30 minutes of their release.  Trade statistics are compiled and released monthly and investment data annually.

 

The Reserve Bank of New Zealand (www.rbnz.govt.nz/) publishes an extensive and up-to-date list of statistics on domestic trade, investment, incomes and prices, the labour market, the balance of payments and GDP (sourced from Statistics New Zealand).  It also provides information on exchange and interest rates, external finances, government finances and monetary and financial statistics.  The Reserve Bank also provides discussion papers and economic research.

 

The Overseas Investment Office (OIO) collects and makes available to the public statistical information on investment in New Zealand (see www.oio.linz.govt.nz).

 

The Ministry of Economic Development is a source of statistics and research on trade remedies, intellectual property, tariffs, information technology, business compliance costs and regulatory practice. It is also an overseer of the Economic Transformation Agenda (ETA).  Information on this can be obtained from MED website at www.med.govt.nz.
 

The Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (www.maf.govt.nz) publishes statistics relating to trade in that sector and an annual Situation and Outlook for New Zealand Agriculture and Forestry (SONZAF) report that includes policy developments in New Zealand's main agricultural markets.

 

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade (MFAT) publishes New Zealand External Trade Statistics twice a year, containing tables and statistics detailing trade with APEC economies and other trading partners.  This publication is available in full on the Ministry website at www.mfat.govt.nz/foreign/eco/tradestatsindex.html.
 
The Trade Policy Liaison Unit at the New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade works collects and distributes information and analysis on trade and economic issues to a broad range of government and non-governmental stakeholders.  The work of the unit includes:

- Businesslink, a bi-monthly newsletter updating New Zealand businesses and other stakeholders on topical trade issues.
-  Compiling comprehensive information relating to trade and trade liberalisation on the Ministry's website, including information about New Zealand's current FTA negotiations; information about New Zealand's concluded free trade agreements; information about New Zealand's involvement in APEC and other regional/multilateral groupings such as the OECD and the EAS; information about New Zealand's work at the WTO, both in regular council work and on the Doha negotiations; detailed tariff and import fee information, including links to agreed bilateral tariff schedules, WTO tariff schedules and contacts for foreign and New Zealand tariff information.
-  Regular trade-related publications, the most recent of which include: a booklet entitled "A Basic Guide to Free Trade Agreements”, which provides stakeholders with an entry-level understanding of the various elements included in FTAs and New Zealand’s approach to negotiating these bilateral agreements; booklets specifically for businesses to outline the benefits of the TPSEP and the Thai CEP and educate stakeholders on the best ways to take advantage of New Zealand's bilateral trade relationships; a set of info-sheets entitled "Trade MATTERS" detailing various trade-related topics, including aspects of the WTO, trade         facilitation, bilateral trade agreements and trade security; and a brochure for New Zealand businesses outlining the purpose, goals and benefits of APEC.
-  Regular contact with stakeholders, both through specific, targeted outreach to particular stakeholders and general updates and seminars on trade-related topics. 
MFAT’s website contains information relevant to trade negotiations in the WTO and bilateral partnerships.  Current papers include New Zealand's Closer Economic Partnership Agreement with Singapore; the Trans-Pacific Strategic Economic Partnership Report; the Thailand-New Zealand CEP study; and the Mexico-New Zealand CEP study.  A “users guidebook” to the New Zealand–Singapore CEP is also available at www.mfat.govt.nz/foreign/regions/sea/singcepcontent.html.  

Comprehensive information concerning the closer economic partnership (CEP) agreement under negotiation with Hong Kong China is publicly available at:

www.mfat.govt.nz/foreign/tead/hkcepindex.html.  

Research has been conducted on the consumer benefits of import liberalization (Consumer Benefits from Import Liberalization:  A New Zealand Case Study) which is available in full at
www.mfat.govt.nz/publications/consumer.html.
A general question and answer booklet addressing key issues for New Zealand as a trade-dependant nation was published by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade in August 2002.

  
The Treasury produces working papers on a wide range of economic and fiscal topics. Recent examples include the inclusive economy, human capital formation, automatic fiscal stabilizers and regional labour market adjustment, all available at www.treasury.govt.nz.
 

Information Gathering and Analysis: Academia 

New Zealand's APEC Study Centre (www2.auckland.ac.nz/apec) is based at the University of Auckland and is closely linked with the University’s Economics Department and the New Zealand Asia Institute.  Activities include research on APEC- related issues; organization of seminars, conferences and workshops on APEC-related themes; facilitation of flows of information and personnel between overseas APEC Study Centres and interested organizations and individuals in New Zealand; and administration of a programme of APEC research scholarships.
 

Research programmes underway include:
-  trade and investment barriers

- effects of trade liberalization

- agricultural trade issues

- trade and environment

- trade and competition policy

- human resource development

- impact of globalization on the New Zealand economy

- development cooperation in APEC

- bilateral economic relations with other APEC members

The New Zealand Institute of Economic Research (NZIER) is a specialist economic consulting firm.  In addition to providing applied economic research and analysis to public and private sector clients, it also provides regular and comprehensive economic forecasts for members and conducts surveys of business opinion.  Its recent work, including the “Trade Consortium Working Papers”, can be found at www.nzier.co.nz/SITE_Default/SITE_Publications/nz_trade/default.asp
New Zealand Universities also carry out regular research on domestic, regional and global trade and economic issues and trends.  Relevant links to some of these institutions can be found below:

- University of Otago Business School (recent papers include “Trade and Migration to New Zealand” and “Economic Impact of Proposed Changes in the Global Trading Environment on the New Zealand Economy”): www.business.otago.ac.nz/econ/research/inprogress.html
- Department of Applied and International Economics, Massey University): www.econ.massey.ac.nz/discussion-papers.html
- University of Canterbury:
 www.econ.canterbury.ac.nz/research/discussion/dp2005.shtml
- University of Auckland:
 www.business.auckland.ac.nz/comwebContent/1/8/15135.html

	Ongoing public and private information gathering analysis projects and activities.


